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Heritage Hall, erected as a boarding dormitory on College Avenue in 1875, was a three-
story structure built of brick made in the county. The architectural style of Heritage
Hall was Italiante, with a bracketed French Mansard roof and prominant dormers. After
the third floor was destroyed by fire in 1879, a flat sloping roof was installed above
the second floor. The new roof line was concealed by extending the outer walls up to
create a parapet on three sides. The original chimneys were extended above the parapet
1ine. On the College Avenue side, the parapet was decorated with a brick patterned
frieze, With some minor exceptions, Heritage Hall looks as it did in 1880.

The exterior walls are arranged in a series of two-story bays, each with a tall, arched
window for each floor, with the substitution of a doorway in five of the bays on the
first floor. Three doorways are original. The three center bays on the front and back
project from the main structure. Separating the bays are brick buttresses with chimney
traces. Above the second floor windows, the walls of the bays extend out to the face
of the parapet, which is flush with the buttresses. The whole structure rests on a low,
‘masonry pedestal which marks the line of the first floor.

The pattern of window repetition on the College Avenue side is broken by the arched, double
doorway in the center of the building. Originally decorated by a simple masonry arch like
the five windows that surround it, the central doorway was remodeled with a Georgian-
styled frame and lintel in 1939. The windows on the sides and back of the building are
_not as high-arched as those on the front.

~ Two wings were added to the back of the building in the twentieth century. The first, a
~wood-framed barracks, was added for the use of soldiers during the First World War. The
- barracks continued in use after the war, and in 1925, when the University Library moved

into Heritage, the wood-framed wing became the stack area. When the stacks were expanded
in 1946, a cement block and brick addition was built on the north side of the first wing.

When the library was transfered in 1959, Heritage Hall was extensively remodeled on the
inside to accommodate offices and classrooms. The deteriorated chimneys that had not
been used for years were removed from the parapet and the exterior brickwork was sand-
blasted and repaired.

Although deprived of its 1875 Mansard "bonnet," Heritage Hall retains its original mid-
Victorian dignity. Having undergone at least four internal changes, the inside of the
building bears no resemblance to the boarding dormitory it was from 1875 until the First
World War.

Heritage Hall, named for Professor Richard Heritage of the music department, was originally
known as Flint Hall. John Flint was a local land owner and the builder of the dormitory.
In the over one-hundred-year history of the building, it has also served as the shop and
classroom for a federal program of veteran rehabilitation after World War I, and from

1925 to 1959 it housed the University Library. At present it accommodates offices for
administrative and faculty personnel.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Heritage Hall, constructed in 1875 as a boarding dormitery, is the oldest buijlding on
the campus of Valparaiso University and is also the most appropriate symbol of a
significant era in the history of the school.

The ivy-covered structure has bridged several eras in the history of a school that was
founded in 1859 as the Valparaiso Male and Female Academy, one of the first coed-
ucational institutions in the United States. It was in 1873 that the school, as the
Northern Indiana Normal School, "Mr. Brown's School," began to flourish and achieve a
"national reputation. It was renamed Valparaiso College in 1900 and rechartered as
Valparaiso University in 1907.

The building of a dormitory reflected the growing success of President Henry Baker
Brown who had brought to American higher education a philosophy that emphasized the
offering of practical training to meet the wants of students and the making of such an
education, vocational as well as liberal arts, available at a cost which reflected a
very democratic view. With a faculty that was thorough, if not scholarly, and with

~.a student life which emphasized character development, this practical approach to
curriculum, offered at the low cost of $8.00 a term, soon attracted an enrollment that
was second only to that of Harvard University.

The most famouns resident of Heritage Hall was George W. Norris, Senator from Nebraska,
1913-1942. Mr. Norris remembered the dormitory as a "large three-story building which
provided furnished rooms and board for men for $1:40 a week."
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